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Eric Fryson

From: Pat Pottle [ppottle@ausley.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 2:28 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Howard Bryant; Paula Brown; Capt. Samuel Miller; Charles Murphy; Gary Perko; James Brew;

Jeff Stone; John Burnett; John Butler; Ken Hoffman ; Patty Christensen; Paul Lewis; Susan
Ritenour; Vicki Kaufman (vkaufman@moylelaw.com)

Subject: Docket 120007 - Tampa Electric Company's Preliminary List of New Projects
Attachments: Docket 120007 - TECO Preliminary List of New Projects.pdf
Electronic filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

James D. Beasley
Ausley & McMullen
P.O. Box 391 (32302)
123 S. Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 425-5485

(850) 222-7560 (FAX)
jbeasle usley.com

b. Docket No. 120007-EI
Inre: Environmental Cost Recovery Clause

¢. The document is being filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company
d. There are a total of 2 pages

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Tampa Electric Company's Preliminary List of
New Projects
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AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 224.8/15 FAX (B50) 222.7560

July 10, 2012

ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Division of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Environmental Cost Recovery Clause — Preliminary List of New Projects
FPSC Docket No. 120007-El

Dear Ms. Cole:
We are reporting on behalf of Tampa Electric Company in accordance with the February
10, 2012 Order Establishing Procedure in this docket. At this time, Tampa Electric has no new
proposed projects to report that would impact the 2013 ECRC factors.
Sincerely,
James D. Beasley :

JDB/pp

cc: Howard T. Bryant
Paula Brown
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